3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

M F M. Flom @ssociates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center
~ www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

October 15, 2000

Federal Communications Commission,
Via Electronic Filing

Attention: Frank Coperich

Equipment: FCC ID: AFJIC-F40G-1 EA 98374 Corr. 15633
Applicant: ICOM INCORPORATED

Frank:

Discussions with the Applicant has delayed our reply. Before replying
to Ttems 1, 2, 3, we are responding to Item 4 for your determination.

Item 4 (a)&(B) Type, Quantity and maximum antenna gain are iwave, one,
-1db gain with respect to a dipole.

c. This device cannot sustain continucus operation. The Applicant states
5% on, 5% receive and 90% standby.

d. There are operating restrictions. In the installation instructions
in the Manual, the Applicant specifies a distance of 10cm (4 in.) from
mouth of user and that the antemna be at least 2.5 cm (1 in) from the body
when used in this position.

e. no source-based time-averaging is applicable.

f. Applicant specifies a minimum separation distance of 2.5 cm.

g. device cannot access wire-line services.

h &i: specific instructions would include the abovenoted specifications
of holding radio vertical and 10 cm from mouth, antenna 2.5 cm from body,
AVOIDING holding antenna close to or touching exposed parts of body includ-
ing face and eyes.

We trust the foregoing now meets your requirements.

Personal regards,

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.

: CC: Applicant
CC: A2LA Corrective Action file




